Marilyn A. Carpini

1546 Harvest Lane

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts in Economics 1969, Douglass College, Rutgers, The State University. Various courses and programs in the workplace, including management and leadership courses, effective negotiating, all areas of banking operations, technology, ethics, equal opportunity and human resource activities.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

National Bank Examiner (1969-2008) Comptroller of the Currency, U.S. Treasury Dept.

During my 39 year career, I managed teams of examiners performing legally-required on site examinations of national (commercial) banks. During the period 1991-1996, I was part of a resident exam team based at Chase Manhattan Bank, with responsibility for the supervisory oversight of corporate and international credit portfolios. From 1997 until 2008, I was part of the international division and supervised a portfolio of federally-chartered branches of foreign banks operating in the US. I conducted examinations of US bank branches overseas; met with executive management of multinational institutions, foreign regulators and central banks. Ancillary responsibilities included intermittent administrative positions, teaching classes in examination areas and speaking engagements with professional banking groups.

OUTSIDE ACTIVITIES

Former member of Raritan Yacht Club; Former member, treasurer (3 years) and social activities co manager at Seaside Park Yacht Club.

Member of St. Denis Church Choir, Manasquan, since 2015.

FOUR SEASONS At WALL

Member of the Board of Trustees since October 2018. Served as Board liaison to Architectural Control Cmte for 15 months; currently Board liaison to Finance Committee.

House & Recreation Committee Treasurer May 2016 through February 2019.

Member of Events Planning Committee of H&R. Volunteer at most social events.

Member of Women's Club since moving to FSW in 2011. Served on Social Concerns Committee for 3 years; CoChair of Social Concerns for 2 years; CoChair of major fundraiser events for 2017 and 2018. Member of Four Seasons Chorale since 2014.

Member of Singles Club since 2012.

Web Administrator for FSW website.

Former staff member of The Voice. Continue as regular contributor to every issue.

STATEMENT

As I seek a second term as a Board member, I would like to use my increased knowledge of our beautiful community to maintain our well earned reputation as a financially sound, well managed and highly desirable community. We have had many positive enhancements to our community in the past two years, including savings on expenses, improving grounds and operations and enhancing communications and openness with our residents. I am out and about the community and always welcome the opportunity to discuss observations, requests and suggestions. My experience thus far has only increased my desire to continue contributing to our community as an active member of the Board.